b
Fusion BPO Services Phils. Inc.

™ Fir, Robinsons Cybergate Bldg., Don Manano St,
Cor. Don Gil Garcla 51, Fuente Dsmefa, Ceby City

July 17, 2019

#

Marjory R. Bique

Dear Ms. Blgue:

This & to nofify you that we recelved Your resianation ietter dated July 5, 2019,

AS per empicyment contract you signed with the Lompany, thirty (30] doys nolification s
rrandatony. We ane confident that vou will be progctive In the smooth handover of fasks churing
e thirby-day gtq Plegie continue o perform to vour best aiilities for the remaining days fht
You steyy wilhass) E. -

Accordingly, Please note of fha following detgis;

2, Effective date of Resignation: August 10, 2019
0. Lost doy of work: August 9, 2019

Should you fail 1o cormplate the abave requirements and comply with the coreeman!, pleasa be
advised of the folowing contequenceas:

* Nordssuarce of clegmoncs
Release of final pay and COE wil be dependent on completion of clearance

We wish vou the your nex! endeavors.

¥

Human Resource Department
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